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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexioo

Ltt.ltiont Mr, E. A. Utl,
Gas Engineer

from the Commission's Hobbs office, we are submitting herewithmm
corrected copy of the C-122-C spplicable to our Moberly "C" No, 3 2
§83 wall located in Unit E of Section 21, T-26-3, R-37-E, t¥s
New Mexico. Also, we are resubmitting the C-122, Multi-Point <
Pressure Test, now in effect on subject well for the purposelef
pointing out the current slope of the back pressure curve. The S
list of slopes covering the Jalmet Pool that was recently puflished
by your office shows a slope for subject well taken from a test
conducted prior to workover. The new test was taken after workover
and, acoordingly, your list should be amended to show the new
current slope for this well,

We hope this information meets with your approval., If
there are further questions you have in this matter please do
not hesitate to call upon us,

Yours truly,

RTW :bm
oct: New Mexico Qi) Conservation Cosmission

Hobbs, New Mexioco
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